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March 28, 1973

Dr. Wilson Duff

Department of Anthropology/Sociology
University of British Columbia
Vancouver 8, BC, CANADA

Dear Wilson:

Thanks for your letter of the 23rd. We're changing the deadlines
in our records to September 1l--but I should emphasize that the date
is the true, final deadline, because delay past that date will cause
us real problems. If you'll permit, I suggest the following priority,
on the basis of comparative progress with the 3 volumes: (1) Tsetsaut;
(2) Niska and Haida; (3) Art. I'd hope, then, that we could receive
the Tsetsaut chapter by, say, 1 May, the Niska by 1 June, the Haida by
1 August, and the Art by 1 September.

Yours,

William C. Sturtevant
General Editor
Handbook of North American Indians

cc: Suttles, Helm




